
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:   Neil Jensen, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:   Redevelopment Grant Application (Kwik Trip/Nursing Home) 
 
MEETING DATE:  October 15, 2024  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Kwik Trip is requesting the City of Cannon Falls apply for the Redevelopment Grant that helps 
communities with the costs of redeveloping areas that are blighted and vacant.  This fits the 
nursing home to a tee with it being closed and starting to get vandalized. 
 
This grant will help Kwik Trip with a 50% match on the demolition of the building and misc. site 
work that fits into the grant program.    
 
There will be no cost to the City of Cannon Falls except the grant application and processing.   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Please make a motion to approve the Redevelopment Grant Application for the nursing home 
site on behalf of Kwik Trip. 
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 
Please make a motion to approve the Redevelopment Grant Application for the nursing home 
site on behalf of Kwik Trip. 
 
 








